For a large print copy, call: 020 8489 6917

BETTER PLACES PARTNERSHIP

WEDNESDAY 18 JANUARY 2006 at 16:30hrs

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON, N22

MINUTES

PRESENT Members

Councillor Peter Hillman (Chair), Haringey Council Gill Hawken, HTPCT & Haringey Council Anne Fisher, Haringey Council Ann Marie Connolly, Haringey TPCT Dave Morris, HFRA Philip Dale, HA21 CSG Pam Moffat, Mobility Forum Andrew Billaney, Hornsey Housing Trust Judith Hanna, English Nature Diana Holba, Environment Agency David Anstey, Lee Valley Regional Park Authority Peter Livermore, Transport for London Catherine Stenzl, Friends of Park Forum Ellen Struthers, London Remade Deborah Harris, HarCEN

Observers & Guests

Janice Robinson, Haringey Council Sule Nisanaoglu, Haringey Council John Morris, Haringey Council Beverly Taylor, Haringey Council Sule Nisancioglu, Haringey Council Chris Downs, Halcrow Nicolas Mattis, Haringey Council

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1):

Apologies were received from the following Members:

John Brown, Haringey Fire Service Bruce Mottram, Thames Water Paul Hand, Haringey Metropolitan Police Symon Sentaine, NDC Maxine Simons, Transport for London (represented by Peter Livermore)

2. **URGENT BUSINESS** (Agenda Item 2):

None.

3. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** (Agenda Item 3):

None

4. **MINUTES** (Agenda Item 4): To approve the minutes of the BPP meeting held on 12 October 2005.

RESOLVED

That the minutes were approved by the BPP and signed by the Chair as an accurate record of proceedings.

5. **MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES** (Agenda Item 5):

There were a number of issues relating to the membership of the BPP. It was suggested that community contacts should be fully integrated into the core membership of the Partnership and the Chair stated that all partners/agencies should clarify who their representatives would be and that the membership would, in future, reflect this.

6. THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR COMPACT (Agenda Item 6):

The BPP was given a joint presentation by HAVCO and the Haringey Voluntary Sector Development Team on behalf of the Haringey Compact Working Group. The presentation outlined why the BPP should use Haringey's Compact highlighting some of its benefits in terms of contributing to, for example, achieving aims, developing Local Area Agreements and providing a platform for the BPP to consult and engage with local communities NRF. The BPP heard that there would be a 13 week consultation for the draft Compact with Haringey and invited Members to contribute to this consultation by 8 February 2006. The presentation concluded by inviting the BPP to take on the Compact challenge by becoming a Compact Champion.

After the presentation the BPP discussed how the Compact could be kept on the agenda for future BPP topic discussions and fed back to the HSP. It was highlighted that a Compact Health check would ensure its work was fed back via the appropriate channels thus keeping it on the agenda. There was a further short discussion on Compact's continued work to improve the involvement of the private sector in its work and this was reflected in the Compact's work plan.

The BPP agreed to the following recommendations:

- BPP Partners to agree to consider the draft Compact agreement and to take the agreement to their individual management boards.
- BPP to actively support and encourage the commitment to the "buy in" of Haringey's Compact.
- BPP to agree that the Compact will underpin the partnership work of all partners and the partnership board.

7. **COMMUNITY ISSUES** (Agenda Item 10):

There were updates on behalf of HarCEN and the Mobility Forum which were accompanied by short reports which can be seen appendix one and two respectively.

8. THE PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT (Agenda Item 7):

The BPP was given a presentation by the Haringey Teaching Primary Care Trust entitled *Growing up in Haringey* which highlighted to the BPP the five themes of *Every Child Matters*, namely being healthy, staying safe, enjoying and achieving, making a positive contribution, and achieving economic well-being. The presentation focussed on statistical data relating to the above themes in Haringey emphasising deprivation and health and illness issues as significant factors for the BPP to consider. BPP Members were presented with the full *Haringey Health Report 2005* for their perusal. The Chair emphasised to BPP Members the importance of taking these issues to other HSP themes boards and the channels to do this were explained.

9. **SUSTAINABILITY AND CLIMATE CHANGE** (Agenda Item 8):

There were three sections to the Item (i,ii,iii)

- (i) There was a presentation by Halcrow Water Services which highlighted to the BPP the need for a water strategy within Haringey. The presentation introduced the work undertaken during the inception stage of the flood management strategy, and presented the main findings and the big issues identified during the inception stage. The BPP were encouraged to consider the next phase of the strategy preparation
- (ii) This Item, a presentation on climate change, was withdrawn due to time constraints.
- (iii) This Item, a presentation on strong and sustainable local communities, was withdrawn due to time constraints.

10. NRF PROPOSALS (Agenda Item 9):

The BPP was given a brief presentation about the NRF and Safer, Stronger Communities Fund. BPP Members were informed that the fund would require greater partnership working in order to secure and manage effectively. The fund would also enable a raft of new projects and priorities to be established which would be manifest by a next steps programme. BPP Members were invited to attend a special workshop which would look into the new funding in more detail and would enable all partners from the community groups and the voluntary sector to be fully engaged.

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS (Agenda Item 10):

- (i) The BPP was informed about the Building Safer Communities Awards ceremony which would be held on 28 February 2006 and was asked to put forward nominations to the Safer Communities Unit.
- (ii) The BPP offered its good wishes and thanks to Beverley Taylor, Environmental Services Assistant Director (Street Scene), who would be leaving Haringey Council before the next meeting of the BPP.

12. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda Item 11):

None

13. **DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS** (Agenda Item 12):

• 4pm - 8 March 2006, venue tbc

The meeting finished at 17:45
Councillor PETER HILLMAN Chair of the Better Places Partnership
Date